Hanson, David L - DNR

From: Hanson, David L - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 8:47 AM

To: Ganzenmuller, Erin S

Cc: Wagner, Ashley; Hanson, David L - DNR
Subject: RE: PCM BRRTS # 02-41-542923

This email serves as your approval to proceed with the actions proposed in the PCM request for 5130 S. 108" St., Hales
Corners. If you are considering additional changes beyond those described, a new request must be submitted to the
DNR for review and approval.

If you have any questions regarding this project, please contact me.

Sincerely,

David

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

David L. Hanson
he/him/his

Phone: (414) 639-4156
david.hanson@wisconsin.gov

From: Ganzenmuller, Erin S <erin.ganzenmuller@wecenergygroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 8:43 AM

To: Hanson, David L - DNR <David.Hanson@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Wagner, Ashley <Ashley.Wagner@we-energies.com>

Subject: RE: PCM BRRTS # 02-41-542923

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi David,
Yes we’ll instruct crews to restore as found.

Thank you,
-Erin

Erin S. Ganzenmuller

Senior Environmental Consultant — Land Quality
WEC Energy Group — Business Services

office: 414-221-2110
erin.ganzenmuller@wecenergygroup.com




Serving WEC Energy Group, We Energies, Wisconsin Public Service, Michigan Gas Utilities, Minnesota
Energy Resources, Peoples Gas, North Shore Gas and Upper Michigan Energy Resources

From: Hanson, David L - DNR <David.Hanson@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 8:43 AM

To: Ganzenmuller, Erin S <erin.ganzenmuller@wecenergygroup.com>
Cc: Wagner, Ashley <Ashley.Wagner@we-energies.com>

Subject: RE: PCM BRRTS # 02-41-542923

*** Exercise caution: This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or in
unexpected emails. ***

Hi Erin,
Thank you for the clarification. Will the disturbed cap areas be restored as found?

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

David L. Hanson
he/him/his

Phone: (414) 639-4156
david.hanson@wisconsin.gov

From: Ganzenmuller, Erin S <erin.ganzenmuller@wecenergygroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 8:39 AM

To: Hanson, David L - DNR <David.Hanson@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Wagner, Ashley <Ashley.Wagner@we-energies.com>

Subject: RE: PCM BRRTS # 02-41-542923

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Good morning David,

It looks like the only area that is capped that will be disturbed are the areas circled on the sketch and aerial
below.

The designer stated that the concrete foundation is anticipated to be reused (points 330 and 340).

There would be ground disturbance between points 330 and 340, but that is not in pavement, and I believe
outside of the capped area.
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Erin S. Ganzenmuller

Senior Environmental Consultant — Land Quality
WEC Energy Group — Business Services

office: 414-221-2110
erin.ganzenmuller@wecenergygroup.com




Serving WEC Energy Group, We Energies, Wisconsin Public Service, Michigan Gas Utilities, Minnesota
Energy Resources, Peoples Gas, North Shore Gas and Upper Michigan Energy Resources

From: Hanson, David L - DNR <David.Hanson@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 2:54 PM

To: Ganzenmuller, Erin S <erin.ganzenmuller@wecenergygroup.com>

Cc: Wagner, Ashley <Ashley.Wagner@we-energies.com>; Hanson, David L - DNR <David.Hanson@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: PCM BRRTS # 02-41-542923

*** Exercise caution: This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or in
unexpected emails. ***

Erin,

It’s unclear what this project entails. Where are the excavations and borings taking place? Please provide a more
detailed explanation.

Thank you,
David

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

David L. Hanson
he/him/his

Phone: (414) 639-4156
david.hanson@wisconsin.gov

From: Ganzenmuller, Erin S <erin.ganzenmuller@wecenergygroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 3:17 PM

To: Hanson, David L - DNR <David.Hanson@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Wagner, Ashley <Ashley.Wagner@we-energies.com>

Subject: PCM BRRTS # 02-41-542923

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

1. Site address: 5130 S 108th St, Hales Corners

ii. BRRTS # 02-41-542923 LAUNDERAMA

iii. Proposed workplan: Electric Utility installation by boring.

iv. Proposed excavation method: Excavate and back-fill (with Mini-Excavator)

v. Proposed depth: 34” deep

vi. Proposed spoil plan and intent to repair: According to closure documents, impacted soil is not anticipated to be
encountered. All spoils will be backfilled. If spoils show any obvious signs of contamination (odor, sheen, staining), the



material will be containerized until a sample can be collected for proper disposal methods. Any areas of disturbance will
be restored.

vii. Customer notified: Yes/No: Yes. The ROW agent has already left a voicemail and sent a letter in the mail to notify the
property owner.

viii. Proposed design:
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ix. DNR cap figure:
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x. WEC recommends Simple PCM project
xi. WEC will be responsible for worker safety and managing materials appropriately.

Thank you,
-Erin

Erin S. Ganzenmuller

Senior Environmental Consultant — Land Quality
WEC Energy Group — Business Services

office: 414-221-2110
erin.ganzenmuller@wecenergygroup.com

Serving WEC Energy Group, We Energies, Wisconsin Public Service, Michigan Gas Utilities, Minnesota
Energy Resources, Peoples Gas, North Shore Gas and Upper Michigan Energy Resources



